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	1. 
	1.0
	1.3
	6
	Capacity of the Anhydrous Ammonia Tank (Item # 1.3)
	1000 gallons

	2. 
	-
	-
	-
	Supplier Name and the Telephone # for Anhydrous Ammonia
	Airgas (832) 244-2981

	3. 
	-
	-
	-
	Is the contractor responsible for vacuuming out of the spent carbon?
	Yes

	4. 
	1.0
	1.5
	6
	Landfill location and the contact telephone #. Is the spent carbon hazardous or non-hazardous? Is the spent carbon Class I or Class II solid waste? (Item # 1.5)
	Calgon Carbon Corporation is the current  vendor and they dispose of the spent carbon using Waste Management Disposal Services. The carbon in the past has been classified as Non-hazardous and Class II.

	5. 
	1.0
	14.1.1
	
	Specs for the Ammonia Micron Filter Element. Supplier and the contact telephone # for the same.
	See Filter Specs file on website.

	6. 
	9.0
	9.1
	18
	List of the MWBE contractors for this project and their telephone #'s.
	It is the responsibility of the prime contractor to secure and employ any MWBE’s required for this project.  Please feel free to search our affirmative action database for certified contractors.  https://houston.mwdbe.com/FrontEnd/VendorSearchPublic.asp 

	7. 
	
	
	
	Full definition of Pay or Play Program
	See website for file titled: Pay or Play Program (POP) Q&A

	
	-
	-
	-
	Bid Tabulation for the Last Bid
	All request must be submitted in writing to:  araopenrecordsrequest@cityofhouston.net 

	8. 
	1.0
	1.7

1.7.1
	6
	In Section B section 1.7 and 1.7.1 it does not mention if you want a Coal Base or a Coconut Shell Granular Activated Carbon, based on the Iodine and Surface area it should be Coconut Shell however; the Ash is for a Coal Base Carbon.  Can you tell me which one you require?
	Carbon must meet specifications as listed.

	9. 
	1.0
	1.9
	7
	Item # 1.9 (Pg. 7 of 38) calls for an activated carbon impregnated with Potassium Iodide (KI) for your CCU-2 & CCU-3 units. Confirming our discussion at the Pre-bid conference, is it permissible for us to use an unimpregnated carbon for these 2-units? The reasons for this are:

 

1) Impregnated spent carbon is significantly more difficult to handle then unimpregnated spent carbon

 

2) The unimpregnated carbon that we will recommending is competitive in pricing to the KI impregnated carbon as specified; however, or is significantly superior in performance with regard to the H2S and mercaptans removal compared to the KI impregnated carbon. 


	No substitutions.
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